
Appointment: 

From: Redacted 

To: 
Redacted Jordan, 
Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Ramaiya, Shilpa 
R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Redacted 
Redacted Tom Long (tlong@turn.org); 
Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@epue.ca.gov) 
(nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: FW: GT&S Schedule 
Location: Redacted 

Start: 
End: 

3/6/2014 3:30:00 PM 
3/6/2014 4:00:00 PM 

Original Appointment 
From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday. March 05, 2014 5:04 PM 
To: Redacted Tom Long; Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.oov): Jordan, Lise 
(Law); Redacted 
Subject: GT&S Schedule 
When: Thursday, March 06, 2014 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Redacted 

Please accept this meeting invitation to discuss the GT&S schedule per our discussion today. 
Please forward the meeting invitation as appropriate. 

Conference Call In Number is provided below: 

Redacted 

Regards, 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0257064 

mailto:tlong@turn.org
mailto:nathaniel.skinner@epue.ca.gov
mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.oov

